Open MaveAAnvio NMpwtabAnua KITE
2022

Question for Officials

Date: 2022-08-09

Question No: 01
Question For: Technical Committee

Question:
Good morning.
This event is declaired as a Formula Kite event. I have mainly kites Flysurfer VMG2 which
are registered but also a 9m and a 15m Sonic Race previously registered now out of the
list since Jan 2022. Will these kites be banned or are they ok to use? What about not
registered kites like Flysurfer Sonic3 as my daughter would then join THANK YOU.

Answer:
Dear Christian,

Study the Class Rules https://www.sailing.org/tools/documents/FKCR20220101-
[27827].pdf

Here you may find the Class Rules and Documents
https://www.sailing.org/classes/ika-formula-kite
https://www.sailing.org/classes/ika-formula-kite#Documents

B.1.4 EQUIPMENT ELIGIBILITY

(f) Any equipment listed with an eligibility date prior to the Evaluation period starting
date” defined in Rule B.1.3.1(b), shall be eligible for racing in national and designated
youth events. So you may race on any equipment from the list, that was ever registered.

IKA registered equipment
https://www.formulakite.org/privacy-policy/2-uncategorised/124-cr-and-equipment
WS 2024 Licensed equipment

https://d7gh6ksdplczd.cloudfront.net/sailing/wp-
content/uploads/2022/03/01112231/2022-03-01-WS-Licensed-Equipment-IKA-Formula-

Kite-.pdf
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